
MEMORANDUM TO: Robert B. Elliott, Chief 
Environmental Review License Renewal Branch 
Division of Rulemaking, Environmental,
  and Financial Support 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
  and Safeguards

FROM: Lance J. Rakovan, Senior Project Manager 
Environmental Review License Renewal Branch
Division of Rulemaking, Environmental,
  and Financial Support 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
  and Safeguards

SUBJECT: MEETING SUMMARY:  PUBLIC SCOPING MEETING FOR THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW OF THE SUBSEQUENT LICENSE 
RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, 
UNITS 1, 2 AND 3 (EPID NO.:  L-2021-SLE-0002)

On August 25, 2021, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff conducted a scoping 

meeting to gather information necessary to prepare an environmental impact statement to 

evaluate the environmental impacts for the subsequent license renewal of the operating 

licenses for Oconee Nuclear Station, Units 1, 2 and 3.  Enclosed is the meeting summary.  

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me via e-mail at 

Lance.Rakovan@nrc.gov. 

Docket Nos.  50-269, 50-270 and 50-287

Enclosures:
1. Meeting Summary 
2. List of Attendees
3. NRC slide presentation
4. Meeting transcript

cc: w/enclosures: 
see next page

CONTACT:  Lance J. Rakovan, NMSS/REFS
301-415-2589

November 2, 2021

Signed by Rakovan, Lance
 on 11/02/21

mailto:Lance.Rakovan@nrc.gov
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